R REG y
P B D; C’L‘ML frka
& ;% UNITED STATES
s 1 .4 j NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
) 3 LW / ). WASHINGTON, D C 20566
%, & January 3, 1991

..'..

Docket No, 50-312

Mr, Dan K. Keuter

Assistant Genera)l Manager, Nuclear
Renche Seco Nuclear Generating Statior
14440 Twin Cities Roed

Herald, Californies 95638.970¢

Dear Mr, Keuter:

SUBJECT: INTERIM RELIEF REGARDING RANCHO SECO TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION 4.20,
SYSTEM GASEOUS EFFLUENT FLOW RATE DEVICES (TAC NO. 76453)

In o letter of March 26, 1980, you requested &n interim waiver, unti) approvel
of the Rancho Seco Decomm1ssion1ng Plen, from redicective gaseous effluent
monitoring instrumentation surveillance requirements in Techrical Specification
4,20 for ?l) the resctor building purce vent system effluent flow rate device,
(2) the auxiliary bu1161n? stack system effluent flow rate device, and (3) .ie
suxiliery building grede leve) vent system effluent flow rete device.

You based your waiver request on the following:
1. Renche Seco 1s defueled with o11 fuel in the spent fuel pool building,

2. The District (the Secremento Municipel Utility District, the licersee)
does not intend to resume power operations at Ranche Seco.

3. Design basis accidents for & nuclear facility in a defueled conditien
ere a1 associated with loss of fuel poo) water inventory or with fuel
handling.

Specifically, you requested to not perform the surveillance requirements of
Technicel Specification 4,20 for the three system effluent flow rate devices
1isted above, which would result in those system effluent flow rete devices
being declered inoperable, As & result, you would perform the compensatory
actions specified in Technica) Specification Table 3.16-1 for each of the three
system flow rate devices. The compensatory action for a1l three devices 1s the
same ond 15 as follows:

“With the flow rete device inopersble, effluent releases may continue
provided the flow rote used 1s the maximum design flow rate."

In o letter of May 15, 1990, you responded to our questions concerning this
interim relief request. In this letter, you steted thot the maximum design
flow rate thet will be ' “ed for the flow rate devices are as follows:

1. Reactor building purge vent stack « 74,000 CFM,
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Mr, Dan R, Keuter « Q.
2. Auxiliary butlding stack « 47,740 CFM,
3. Auxiliary grade level vent « 21,450 CFM,

The Technice!l Specifications 00 ot have & time limit or duretion essocieted
with this compensatory action, Additionally, since this compensetory ection
is already included in the Technicel Specification, the NRC has reviewed and
sccepted this action as appropriete to protect the health and safety of the
public and does not involve & significent havards consideration,

You have stated thet in the current defueled congriion, that the only 1sotope
recently present in the gaseous effluents has been tritium, Additionelly, you
provided informetion that shows a comparison of typicel concentrations from the
effected geseous effluent relesse points when operating versus the current
defueled cundition, which demonsirates that the current concentrations are much
lower then during power operations,

You further state thet by using the meximum design flow retes es defoult velues
for the flow, an overestimation of geseous effluent releases of ebout 25 percent
from the affected pathways wil) occur; however, that this will stil) be well
Lelow both 10 CFR Part 20 ond 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix 1 velues., You stete that
this overestimation 1s conservative in the protection of the health end safety
of the public,

This request does not involve an irreversible environmenta) consequences &8s the
actual and recorded effluent releases will sti11] be we'l) below both 10 CFR
Part 20 and 10 C¥R Part 50, Appendix 1 values.

Although not mentioned in your request, you heve submitted & proposed license
amendnent for a Permanently Defueled Technicel Specificetion end in that
submitts] you request to move the radicective effluent monitoring requirements
to the Offsite Dose Celculation Manual end the Rediologicel Environmente
Monitoring Program as suggested in Generic Letter 89.01,

With regerd to the length of time that this interim relief is granted, you
recvested the watver until the Renche Seco Decommissioning Plan 1s epproved.
However, you have not submitted the decommissioning plan to the NRC (wiich 1s
due no leter then June €, 1991) end the steff mey require & year or more to
review and epprove your submittal, However, 1f approved, your Permanently
Defueled Technical Specificetion would negete the need for this waiver.

The staff has reviewed your request, in¢luding the information provided in your
letters of March 26 and May 15, 1980, You ere granted & temporary waiver of
compliance that allows you not to perform the surveillance requirements of
Technica! Specification 4,20 for the three system effluent flow rete devices
above, You are to declere the three flow rete devices ‘nopereble and teke the
compensatory action specified in Technicel Specification Table 3.16<1, This
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interim waiver will renain in effect unti) the Permanently Defueled Technical
Specificetion 1s approved, or the steff informs you that the Permsnent)
Defuelee Technica)l Specifization or appliceble portions are not acceptabie.

If you have any cuestions, please contact Mr, Steven A, Raynolds at
(301) 4921368,

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Dernis M. Crutchfield, Director
Pivision of Advanced ﬁcactors

and Speciel Projects
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page
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interim weiver wil) remein in effect until the Permanently Defueled Technica)
Specification 1s apgroved. or the steff informs you that the PermancntIi
Defueled Technica) Specification or applicable portions are not acceptable.

If you heve any questions, plesse contect Mr, Steven A, Reynolds at
(301) 492.1368,

Stncerely,

998 E?;&.
ééa?1£ ﬁ. rutchfield,

*  Division of Advanced R
and Special Projec
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page
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Mr. S, Devid Freeman, General Manasger
Secramento Municipal Utility District
6201 S, Street

P, 0, Box 15830

Sacramento, California 95813

Thomaes A, Baxter, Esq.

Shew, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge
2300 N, Street, N.W,

washington, D.C. 20037

Mr, Jerry Delezinski

Licensing Supervisor

Sacramento Municipal Utility District
Rancho Seco Nuclear Gererating Station
14440 Twin Cities Foad

Herald, Celifornia 95630.978°0

Mr. Robert B, Borsum, Licensing
Representative

B & W Nucleer Technologies

hNucleer Power Division

*700 Rockville Pike - Suite 525

Rockville, Maryland 20852

Resident Inspector, Rancho Seco

¢/0 U.S, Nuclear Regulatory Commission
14440 Twin Cities Road

Herald, California 95638

Regional Administrator, Region V
U.g. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1450 Marie Lane, Suite 210

Walnut Creek, California G45%6

Mr. John Hickman

Senior Health Physicist

Environmental Radfcactive Management
Unit

Environmental Management Branch

Stete Department of Health Services

714 P Street, Room 616

Sacramento, California ¢5814

Sacramento County

Board of Supervisors

700 H Street, Suite 2450
Secramento, California 95814

Rancho Seco Nuclear Generating
Station

Mr., John Bartus

Ms. JoAnne Scott

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 North Capito) Street, N, E.
Weshington, D.C. 20425

Ms, Helen Hubbard
P. 0. Box 63
Sunol, Californifa 94586

Environmental Conservation
Organization

Suite 320

101 First Street

Los Altos, California 94022

Ms., Jen Schori, General Counse)
Sacremento Municipal Utility District
6201 S, Street

P. 0. Box 15830

Secremento, California 95813



